Enero, 2007
http://www.usembassy-

mexico.gov/bbf/bfinternetUSA.pdf

INTERNET USA es una
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paginas electrénicas
relevantes sobre los
diferentes tdpicos de la
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% Doing Business in
Mexico 2007. The
International Bank  for

Reconstruction and
Development / The World
Bank

http://www.doingbusiness.org/
Documents/Reports_07/DB2007
_Mexico_English.pdf

% Fair Trade: Three Key
Challenges for Reaching the
Mainstream. Anil Hira and
Jared Ferrie. Journal of
Business Ethics (2006) 63:
107-118

http://www.policyinnovations.or
g/ideas/policy_library/data/014
11/ res/id=sa_File1/Anil%20H
ira.pdf

% Guidelines for Economic
and Beneficiary Analysis
Guidelines  for MCA.-
Eligible Countries  on
Analyzing the Impact of
Proposed Compact
Components. Millenium
Challenge Corporation,

COMERCIO

November, 2006

http://www.mcc.gov/countries/tool
s/2007/compact/english/tools-
2007-28-
guidelinesforeconomicandbenefici
aryanalysis.pdf

% Latin  America 2007:
Economic, Financial and
Business Predictions.

Conference Summary. Council
of the Americas, , November
15, 2006

http://www.americas-
society.org/coa/publications/S
ummaries/Summary-
LatinAmericaPredictors2007-
Final.pdf

%  Progress Report, First
Quarter FY 2006-2007 (July-
September 2006), prepared for
the Office of International
Affairs, Office of the Governor
of the State of Florida and
Enterprise Florida, Inc. by the
General Secretariat of the Gulf

MENSAJE A LA NACION 2007
http://www.whitehouse.gov/stateoftheunion/2007/index.html

of Mexico States Accord
Gary L. Springer, Secretary-
General, October 1, 2006

http://www.gomsa.org/secretari
at/1Q-2006-07-GOMSA-
Secretariat-Report.pdf

% Report to Congress on
International Economic and
Exchange Rate Policies. U.S.
Department of  Treasury,
December 2006.

http://www.treasury.gov/offices/
international-affairs/economic-
exchange-
rates/pdf/2006_FXReport.pdf

% U.S. Import and Export
Price Indexes — December
2006 — U.S. Department of
Labor, Bureau of Labor
Statistics

http://www.bls.gov/news.release
[pdf/ximpim.pdf
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Benefits of Trade
Costs of Protectionism

http://usinfo.state.gov/jou
rnals/ites/0107/ijeelijee0
107.htm

% Problems Facing Latin

% Close to Home The
Development Impact of
Remittances in Latin America.
IBRD / The World Bank. Jan.
2007.
http://siteresources.worldbank.or
g/INTLACOFFICEOFCE/Resou
rces/ClosetoHome_FINAL.pdf

% Confronting the Family
Implications of the Immigration
Debate: Remembering the Laws
of Man y las leyes de la
naturaleza. Bryce Christensen.
The Sutherland Institute. January
2007.

http://www.sutherlandinstitute.or
g/uploads/confrontingthefamily.p
df

%  General principles for
international  remittance  services.
Committee on Payment and
Settlement Systems, The World
Bank. January 2007

RELACIONES EXTERIORES

INMIGRACION

http://www.bis.org/publ/cps
s76.pdf

% Human Mobility in a
Globalizing World: Urban
Development Trends and
Policy Implications William
A V.

Clark, University of
California, California
Center  for  Population

Research, December 2006

http://www.ccpr.ucla.edu/cc
prwpseries/ccpr_033_06.pd
f

% Immigrants, Markets and
Rights: The US as an
Emerging Migration State.
James F. Hollifield.
ByValerie F. Hunt.
Southern Methodist Univ.
December 2006.

http://www.sipa.columbia.e

January 23, 2007

http://www.state.gov/p/wha
[rls/rm/07/q1/79365.htm

American  Countries at
Year-end 2006. Sidney
Weintraub. Csis.
December 2006.

% Remarks at the Center
for Strategic and International
Studies. Thomas Shannon,
Assistant  Secretary  for
Western Hemisphere Affairs.
U.S. Department of State.
Bureau of Public Affairs,

% Remarks at the Council
of  Americas. Thomas
Shannon, Assistant Secretary
for Western Hemisphere
Affairs. U.S. Department
of State. Bureau of Public
Affairs, December 12,
2006

http://www.state.gov/p/wha
[rls/rm/2006/q4/77870.htm

% Special Report.

du/resources_services/fa
culty_curriculum/immigr
ation_policy/hollifield.pd
f

% Regional Security in
North America: Some
New Ideas. Manuel
Suarez-Mier. American
University, School of
International Service,
December 7, 2006

% U.S. Immigration: a
Historical ~ Perspective.
By Katherine Fennelly.
National Voter, January,
2007

Forecasting Latin America

in  2007. The Inter-
American Dialogue.
January 2007.

http://www.thedialogue.o
rg/publications/2007/win
ter/LAA_forecast.pdf
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Basic Principles for
Homeland Security

http://www.rand.org/pubs
/testimonies/CT270/

**En esta seccidn encontrara
sitios sobre la vida, la cultura, la
historia, la ciencia y la tecnologia
de los Estados Unidos de
América

& Justia Legal Resources
http://www.justia.com/

% Munisource

http://www.munisource.org/

% Mark Twain's Mississippi
http://dig.lib.niu.edu/twain/

SITIOS SUGERIDOS

% Martin Luther King, Jr.
Research and Education
Institute

http://www.stanford.edu/gr
oup/King/

% Most Influential People
in American History

http://www.theatlantic.com
/doc/200612/influentials/

%  New York State

SITIOS PERMANENTES

% Agencia de los Estados Unidos
para el Desarrollo Internacional.

http://www.usaid.gov/

& Departamento de Estado.
"Meéxico: informacion del pais"

http://www.state.gov/p/wha/ci/m
x/

% Departamento de Estado de
los Estados Unidos. Programas
de Informacion Internacional.
Recursos del gobierno de los
E.U.A. en espafiol.

http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/
& Departamento de Estado. “La
sociedad Estados Unidos de

América-México"

http://www.state.gov/p/wha/rt/c1l
3824.htm

% Embajada de los Estados
Unidos de América en México

http://www.usembassy-

mexico.gov/

& Embajada de los Estados Unidos
Mexicanos en los E.U.A.

http://www.embassyofmexico.org/
% La Enciclopedia de la Frontera
http://www.utep.edu/border/

& Estados Unidos de América y
México: Cooperacion exitosa

http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/home/
regions/mexico.html

% Frontera Norte Sur
http://www.nmsu.edu/Research/front
era/public_html/

& INFOUSA

Inglés:
http://usinfo.state.gov/usa/infousa
Espafiol:
http://usinfo.state.gov/espanol/infousa
/

% Instituto  Internacional de

Avrchives Digital Collections

http://www.archives.nysed.go
v/d/index.shtml

% PBS American Masters:
Annie Leibovitz Timeline

http://www.pbs.org/wnet/ame
ricanmasters/database/leibov
itz_a.html

Educacion. Oficina para América
Latina

http://www.iie.org/latinamerica/s
panish

% Noticias de México y el
mundo, el archivo de
Washington.

http://usinfo.state.gov/products/p
dg/wfarchive.htm

%  Servicio  Cultural e
Informativo de los Estados
Unidos.

http://usinfo.state.gov

% Servicio de Comercio Exterior
de la Embajada Americana

http://www.buyusa.gov/mexic
ofes/
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